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May 19,2017

Albany Court Chief Clerk Charles Diamond
Albany Supreme Court
16 Eagle Street, Room 102

Albany, New York 12207
Tel: 518-285-8989

RE: Plaintiffs' subpoenas duces tecuminreply &.further supportof theirMarch29.20l7
order to show cause

Center for Judicial Accountability, et al. v. Cuomo, et al-

Albany Co. #5122-16 -Citizen-Taxpayer Action
RJI #01-16-122174

Dear Chief Clerk Diamond:

Following up my phone conversations with Judge Hartman's law secretary, Christopher Liberati-

Conant, and with Mary Grace of your office, enclosed is an original and two copies of:

(1) plaintiffs' subpoena duces tecum for New York State Senate Records Access

Officer Secretary of the Senate Francis Patience; and

(2) plaintiffs' subpoena duces tecum for New York State Assembly's Records Access

Officer Robin Marilla.

These subpoenas are what I stated I would be furnishing Judge Hartman for her signature, in tf 17 of
my May l5,2ol7 affidavit in reply and in further support ofplaintiffs' March 29,2017 orderto show

cause with preliminary injunction and TRO. Kindly transmit to her chambers.

Thank you.
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